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28th Sept. 2

Sir,

In connection with

my letter of the 14th Ultimo

and previous correspondence

relative to the alleged claim

of Mrs Margaret Carson

to Lot 20, Concession 3, Amabel,

I have to inform you that

Mr Wm Plummer, Indian

Superintendent at Toronto

reports that the entry in

the original book uised at

the auction sale in 1856.

and which book is now

in his office, shows

that

R. H. Murray, Esq.

P. O. Bon 6

Allenford,

Ont.

Poor Copy

Ober 1882

(R.G. 10, Volume 4456)
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